Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office
Sheriff Sam Elliott

535 NE 5t Street, Room 143, McMinnville, Oregon 97128-4595
Business Office: (503) 434-7506 » Fax: (503) 472-5330
Jail: (503) 434-7507 » Jail Fax: (503) 434-7534

Email: sheriff@yamhillcounty.gov

"Excellence in Service”

MEMORANDUM
Date: November 26, 2025
To: Board of Commissioners
From: Sam Elliott, Sheriff
Subject: Request for Accept Amended Amount for CJC JMOUD Program Grant Funding

On October 9, 2025, pursuant to BO 25-329, the Board of Commissioners (BOC) approved the Sheriff's
Office to apply for and accept $225,957 through the CJC JMOUD Grant Program. On November 24, 2025,
the Commission reconvened and allocated a $30,0001 increased amount of $255,958.

The Sheriff's Office now requests approval to accept this revised allocation upon award of the contract.

Action Requested:
Approval to accept the amended allocation of $255,958 as outlined above.

Thank you for your consideration.
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cc: Ken Huffer, County Administrator
Mike Barnhart, Finance Director

Approved by the Yammlill County Board of
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via Board Order 25-383




